

# KM KHUSHBU

## Full Stack Developer

+91 7651805018 | [✉ Khushbukm133@gmail.com](mailto:Khushbukm133@gmail.com) | [📍 Ballia, India](#) | [🐙 GitHub](#) | [🌐 LinkedIn](#) | [🔗 Portfolio](#)

### SUMMARY

As a MERN stack developer, I specialize in building responsive and dynamweb applications. My expertise in HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Javascript, React.js, MongoDB, Express.js, and Node.js allows me to create efficient and scalabsolutions. I enjoy making things look awesome and work smoothly. I am always improving and keeping up with the latest in web development.

### SKILLS

HTML,CSS  
Bootstrap,  
JavaScript

React JS, Redux  
Node JS  
Express JS

MongoDB , MySql  
Glt ,  
Postman

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### OneBigBit Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Lucknow, India

Apr 2023 - Present

- Designed and developed user-friendly interfaces using React.js, ensuring responsive and dynamic user experiences.
- Developed backend services with Node.js and Express.js to support frontend features.

#### DigiCoders Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Lucknow, India

Aug 2022 - Apr 2023

- Be responsible for maintaining, expanding, and scaling our site.
- Designed and developed user-friendly web interfaces using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.
- Developed and maintained backend services using PHP and MySQL.Coordinated testing and validation, ensuring compliance with industry standards.

#### Techpile Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Lucknow, India

Aug 2021 - Sep 2021

- Summer Treaning in web development

### EDUCATION

#### Diploma in Computer Science & Engineering

Aug 2019 - Jul 2022

Govt. Girls Polytechnic Gorakhpur

#### Higher Secondary (12th) science

May 2014 - May 2016

R.S. Memorial Academy, Ballia

### PROJECTS

#### Company Management System [🔗](#)

React js, Redux,Node js,Express js, MongoDB

Developed a Company Management System to simplify business operations, manage employees, track finances, expenses, payments, and projects projects efficiently.

#### University Management System [🔗](#)

React js, Redux,Node js,Express js, MongoDB

Developed a University Management System to manages student lifecycle, admissions, academics, HR, finance, examinations, and hostel operations efficiently.